

Lewis Cass emléke

Detroit, Mich 1956  
March 18

Juni 90 éves nagy születés - L.C. - ünnep  
magyar ünnep? Kálán a jóbarátot

Mikor M. harcol, L.P. legelső, aki itt mellette  
szül. U.S. akkor 73 éves, M. követség 1000 éves -

A francia forradalomban született demokrácia  
teljes m. szül. Még minden K.L. kijelenti az  
a nagy elvet, h. az emberiség szabadsága (egy),  
ahol szépen, oda kell menni - K.L. hangvételje  
de Cass előbb is tette - 100 évvel előztes meg  
Korukat : a Truman elvíg kellett várni (Korea)

Később 1951 K. levele vele : "Ha  
napjainkkal kellene... az önsz orgonában"  
akkor is boldogabb lennie, mint nagy voris-itt...  
áthorás, fogadta

Artha több, mint 100 év feltét - honos, felelős  
alkalm. idő - Szék, K. is elnémul, m. nonu hallgatás  
Cass megal 1866, még az elugrás előtt

Tón 2 világháború és utómnak felzabálás a  
pontosság az órnak az orvulnak, amely előtél L.P. + Kass.  
Feltétel az emberiség - M. híge veritelmel látás

De a leckék sohasem szüntelen

Ezen most 2 érdekes kiadvás vizitál:  
az epik (komm.) Angliában, ahol a hiv. világ  
szorosabban emeli poharat arra az emberre,  
aki Székalm titkára, kijelölt is aktuális utód,  
vált - tehát a Szék nem is való tönk pillós utód.  
Hogy viselkedik az angol nép? Ugy mint K.

idejében Haynauval - örökre pozitív  
kezelés mellett stb

1. másik küldetés: Gemberbül áll -  
9 verető amerikai projektáncpap, köztük  
egy néger - Nép terdhe bombafelkap  
ahí horvájukérhet, sírva halogatja  
őret, kegyület csóbolját

2. üzenet: Keletről a helyhatóságok  
amint oszár az átob és a Jólémet töl  
lehet a választás beszélgetés nép  
résztől - Stoppás, ami nem  
kell

3. nyugatról: a Kör demokrácia üzenete  
amit sírva, tördrekomlva  
kezősokkal vár az a nép, amelynek  
épen is nincs, is kell

Kinek volt igazsága?  
Lehet neki igazsága annak, aki 6 évvel  
itt az Elmwood tennetében, is lelki tortu-  
rának, aki 6 évvel halt meg?

Lehet neki igazsága, miért az, amit ma  
idehozott bennünket, világ bujdosó m-okat?

(Hale) A Concentr. tábor amer. felzabad. napja -  
az amer. zsidó arelső - de nauvobára  
es unggos hollandi m., franci, <sup>1897</sup> stb zsidó melléje  
Am. zsidó nem urabai akar, hanem többivel  
gyütt haladni mint k.d. megalkodás - a szabad  
demokratikus, boldog jövő felé

(1) 1956

The H's of D will celebrate the anniversary of the Hungarian war of independence in 1848-49 <sup>Sunday</sup> March 19, in the hall of the 1<sup>st</sup> M. Reformed Church, ~~at~~ (West End ~~and~~ + Vanderbilt Avenues) at 4 P.M.

This year's celebration will be dedicated to the memory of one of the greatest sons of Michigan + the <sup>most</sup> outstanding citizens of Detroit, Lewis Cass, who <sup>(1782-1866)</sup> died 90 years ago ~~in 1872~~ in Detroit.

Lewis Cass was one of those disting. Americans who sympathized wholeheartedly with the aspirations of far-off Hungary. with Proszachay

(2)

Taylor he hoped that the U.S. ~~might~~ ~~be~~ ~~among~~ the first nations ~~whom~~ to greet liberated ~~and~~ in the company of free & democratic nations. Many leading A's entertained the hope that in Europe ~~it would~~ be the first <sup>democratic</sup> nation, whose constitution ~~would be~~ <sup>would be</sup> ~~similar~~ similar to the const. of the U.S.

As early as Aug. 1849 he proposed in the Senate that the U.S. should sever diplomatic relations with Austria, <sup>out?</sup> without success. Louis Kossuth, the leader of the lost revolution, had to flee ~~the~~ Hungary, for his life. When he was en route to his ultimate place of detention, Kutahia in Asia Minor, Louis Cass ~~was~~ of the ~~American~~ he exchanged several letters with L. Cass, who at that time was Michigan's senator. Cass ~~was~~ <sup>was</sup> one of those powerful figures in Congress who ~~was~~

proposed that the U.S. should offer a home to K + his ~~followers~~ fellow-exiles, with the extraordinary result that the most modern unit of the Am. Navy, the <sup>man o' war</sup> "Mississippi" was sent to Turkey to bring them to Amer.

at the age of Lewis Cass died, ~~84 years of age~~, in 1866. According to contemporary information, Detroit never saw such a funeral which <sup>the people gave to him,</sup> who <sup>through his services</sup> (as Governor of the Territory of Michigan, U.S. Minister to France, Secretary of War, Secretary of State, Senator and ~~many~~ several times a presidential possibility ~~rendered to his nation~~ became one of the most important figures in Michigan's + Detroit's history.

The Hungarians of Detroit did not forget his unselfish friendship toward the country of their ~~former~~ origin. With this commemoration and with a wreath placed on his statue, they hope to express the ~~my~~ gratitude of all H-Americans to ~~all Americans~~ L. Cass, who was "the kindest of men, unblemished character & a real patriot."

